Board of Finance Correspondence — BOF Meeting 11/1/2017

From: Rep. Orange, Linda [mailto:Linda.Orange@cga.ct.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 11:06 AM
Subject: Fwd: notwithstanding

Begin forwarded message:
From: "Bergin, Tim" <Tim.Bergin@cga.ct.gov>

Date: October 26, 2017 at 10:39:50 AM EDT
To: "lindaaorange@yahoo.com" <lindaaorange@yahoo.com>, "Rep. Orange, Linda" <Linda.Orange @cga.ct.gov>

Subject: notwithstanding

839 Sec. 244. (Effective from passage) Notwithstanding the provisions of
8392  section 10-286 of the general statutes or any regulation adopted by the
LCO No. 10377 309 of 881

Bill No.

8393
8394
8395
839
8397
8398
8399

Tim Bergin
Policy Analyst
House Democrats

State Board of Education or the Department of Administrative Services
pursuant to said section 10-286 concerning the calculation of grants
using the state standard space specifications, the town of Colchester
shall be exempt from the state standard space specifications for the
purpose of the calculation of the grant for the renovation project
(Project Number 028-0043 EA/RR) at William ]. Johnston Middle
School.
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